

Falling For Spots September 9 and 10, 2017

Contents

1.0 Show Details	2
1.1 Show Dates	2
1.2 Show Location	2
1.3 Judges	2
1.4 Show Manager	2
1.5 Special Events	2
1.6 Entry Deadline	2
2.0 Show Highlights	2
2.1 Divisions/Disciplines Offered	
2.2 Stake Classes	3
2.4 Green Classes	3
2.5 Ranch Classes	
2.6 Additional New Classes & Updates	3
2.7 Class Lists	4
2.7a Saturday	4
2.7b Sunday	
3.0 Fee Schedule & Entries	9
3.1 Entries (now online)	
3.2 Fees, Stabling, RV info (all info within online entry form)	
3.3 New Entry Requirements	10
4.0 AWARDS RULES & TABULATIONS	
4.1 Show Circuit Awards Offered	12
4.3 Awards Rules & Tabulations	12
5.0 SHOW RULES	18
	19
7.0 DIDSBURY INFO	
8.0 LIST OF AHAA 2017 SHOWS	20
O O CHECKLIST & WAIVED	21

1.0 Show Details

1.1 Show Dates

September 9 & 10, 2017 START TIME: 9:00AM

1.2 Show Location

Didsbury Agricultural Society, Didsbury, Alberta

1.3 Judges

Doreen Hooker and Darren Vincent

1.4 Show Manager

Dawn Stevens dastevens 98@gmail.com, RES: (403)542-8963

1.5 Special Events

ApHC Two Judge Show **** AllBreed Classes *** Appaloosa Yearling Challenge***
Appaloosa Weanling Halter Stakes *** AllBreed Stake Classes ***

Saturday Night Social

• AHAA has a Saturday evening social planned so that exhibitors may relax and enjoy a bit of visiting with fellow AHAA competitors. More details will be available at the show.

1.6 Entry Deadline

Online Entries must be submitted prior to **September 6, 2017**; Post entries will be accepted at the show office after that date.

Stabling will be allotted by the **date of stall reservations received.** (Filling Regular barn 1st, Tent Barn 2nd and outside stalls 3rd). Stalls may be booked through the online entry process, until **September 6, 2017. Tack stalls may not be available,** depending on the number of horses. Horse stalls will be a priority over tack stalls.

2.0 Show Highlights

2.1 Divisions/Disciplines Offered

Halter Novice NonPro NonPro NonPro WalkTrot

http://www.appaloosa.com/pdfs/rulebook16.pdf page 277, 901, E
 NonPro Walk Trot (Please review, rules have changed for 2017)

NonPro Masters Youth Youth WalkTrot



Novice Youth
Junior Horse
Senior Horse
All Breed Youth
All Breed Green/WalkTrot Classes
Allbreed All Ages

2.2 Stake Classes

Pay Outs for the following Stake Classes are 1st-4th: With a 40%, 30%, 20%, 10% payout.

Horses must enter & show the corresponding class to be eligible.

I.e.: The majority of stake classes are held a class within a class. It is not mandatory to enter the stake class to show in the corresponding class. But to show in the stake you must enter the corresponding class and pay the additional stake entry.

2.4 Green Classes

Green Trail, Green Western Pleasure, Green Hunter Under Saddle

- See ApHC rules & regulations on Green Western Pleasure http://www.appaloosa.com/pdfs/rulebook16.pdf
- See ApHC rules & regulations on Green Hunter Under Saddle http://www.appaloosa.com/pdfs/rulebook16.pdf
- See ApHC rules & regulations on Green Trail http://www.appaloosa.com/pdfs/rulebook16.pdf

2.5 Ranch Classes

Ranch Rail Pleasure

• See ApHC rules & regulations on Ranch Classes

http://www.appaloosa.com/pdfs/rulebook16.pdf, Ranch Rail Pleasure

New rules for 2017!!! More competitors eligible to participate!
Attire and tack should be clean and presentable. Silver equipment is discouraged and will not count over a good working outfit. No tail extensions, hoof polish or braided or banded manes allowed.

2.6 Additional New Classes, Yearling Info & Updates

All Breed Classes

 Cross entry for Appaloosa (ApHC exhibitors) is allowed into the All Breed Classes.

Yearling Challenge (\$20 Entry Fee) Open to ApHC Horses Only

ADDED MONEY \$\$\$\$ \$- Open to any ApHC registered entry

Payout schedule will be 1st - 40% 2nd - 30% 3rd - 20% 4th - 10% as well as a trophy cooler for 1st place overall.

ADDED MONEY \$\$\$\$ - ALBERTA BRED INCENTIVE. Open to any Alberta Bred ApHC entry from a nominated stallion.

The Alberta Bred side pot will pay out to the TOP THREE placing Alberta bred yearlings. (must be sired by a nominated stallion) Payout schedule 1st - 50% 2nd - 30% 3rd - 20%. Added money dependant on the number of nominated stallions.

Halter, Hunter In Hand, Lunge Line

Weanling Halter Stakes (\$20.00 Entry Fee)

NEW for this Fall Show – Appaloosa Weanling Halter Stakes ADDED MONEY \$\$\$\$\$ plus regular stake class payouts. Open to ApHC registered Appaloosa weanlings colts, geldings, fillies. All sexes judged together.

2.7 Class Lists

Important: Please Read

Red – Stake Classes (Held Within A Class, must enter both class and stake if you choose to participate in stake)

Blue – All Breed Classes (Appaloosas may cross enter)



2.7a Saturday DAY ONE

	in Saturday DAT Site
1	Weanling Colts
2	Yearling Stallions
3	2 Yr Old Stallions
4	3 Yr Old Stallions
5	Aged Stallions
200	Grand And Reserve Stallions
6	Non-pro Stallions
7	Weanling Geldings
8	Yearling Gelding
9	2 Yr Old Geldings
10	3 Yr Old Geldings
11	Aged Geldings
201	Grand And Reserve Geldings
12	Non-pro Geldings
13	Youth Geldings
14	Weanling Mares
15	Yearling Mares
16	2 Yr Old Mares
17	3 Yr Old Mares
18	Aged Mares
19	Broodmares
202	Grand And Reserve Mares
20	Non-Pro Mares
21	Youth Mares
22	Open Most Colorful / Most Colorful Stake (203)
23	NonPro Most Colorful
24	Youth Most Colorful
25	Open All Ages/Sexes AllBreed Halter / Halter Stake (204)
26	Novice Youth Showmanship
27	Youth Showmanship
28	Youth Walk Trot Showmanship (10&Under)
29	All Breed Youth Showmanship / Youth Showmanship Stake (205)
30	Novice Non-Pro Showmanship
31	Non-Pro Showmanship



Falling For Spots September 9 and 10, 2017

32	Non Pro Masters Showmanship
33	Non Pro 35+ Showmanship
34	All Breed Showmanship 18+ / NonPro Showmanship Stake (206)
35	HIH Stallions
36	Non Pro HIH Stallions
37	HIH Geldings
38	Non Pro HIH Geldings
39	Youth HIH Geldings
40	HIH Mares
41	Non Pro HIH Mares
42	Youth HIH Mares
43	Open All Breed All Ages/Sexes Hunter In Hand / Hunter In Hand Stake (207)
44	All Breed Youth Leadline
45	Youth Leadline
46	All Breed Green Horse/Rider W/T Hunter Under Saddle
47	2yr Old Snaffle Bit Hunter Under Saddle
48	3 Yr Old Snafflebit Hunter Under Saddle
49	Junior Hunter Under Saddle
50	Senior Hunter Under Saddle
51	Youth Walk/Trot Hunter Under Saddle (10&Under)
52	Novice Youth Hunter Under Saddle
53	Youth Hunter Under Saddle
54	All Breed Youth Hunter Under Saddle
55	Open All Ages All Breed Hunter Under Saddle / Hunter Under Saddle Stake (208)
56	Novice Non Pro Hunter Under Saddle
57	Non Pro Hunter Under Saddle
58	Non Pro Masters Under Saddle
59	Non Pro Walk/Trot Hunter Under Saddle
60	Green Hunter Hunter Saddle
61	Youth Walk/Trot Huntseat Equitation (10&Under)
62	Novice youth Huntseat Equitation
63	Youth Huntseat Equitation
64	All Breed Youth Huntseat Equitation
65	Novice Non Pro Huntseat Equitation
66	Non Pro Huntseat Equitation



Falling For Spots September 9 and 10, 2017

67	Non Pro Walk/Trot Huntseat Equitation
68	Non Pro Masters Huntseat Equitation
69	All Breed 18+ Huntseat Equitation
70	All Ages Hunter Hack
71	Non Pro Hunter Hack
72	Youth Hunter Hack
73	Open All Ages All Breed Hunter Hack
86	All Ages Saddleseat Pleasure
87	Youth Saddleseat Pleasure
88	NonPro Saddleseat Pleasure
*** 216	Weanling Halter Stakes (ApHC only) (Colts, Geldings, Fillies) ADDED MONEY
*** 211	Yearling Challenge (ApHC only) ADDED MONEY

2.7b Sunday DAY TWO

74	Green Trail
75	Junior Trail
76	Senior Trail
77	Novice Non Pro Trail
78	Non Pro Trail
79	Non Pro Walk/Trot Trail
80	NonPro Masters Trail
81	Open All Ages All Breed Trail / Trail stake (209)
82	Youth Trail
83	Youth Walk/Trot Trail (10&Under)
84	All Breed Youth Trail
85	All Breed Yearling Trail / Yearling InHand Trail Stake (210)
89	Yearling Longeline
90	Nonpro Yearling Longeline
91	All Breed Longeline / Yearling Longeline Stake (215)
92	All Breed Green horse/Rider W/T Western Pleasure
93	2yr Old Snaffle Bit Western Pleasure
94	3yr Old Snafflebit Western Pleasure
95	Junior Western Pleasure
96	Senior Western Pleasure



Falling For Spots September 9 and 10, 2017

97	Green Western Pleasure
98	Youth Walk/Trot Western Pleasure (10&Under)
99	Novice Youth Western Pleasure
100	Youth Western Pleasure
101	All Breed Youth Western Pleasure
102	Novice Non Pro Western Pleasure
103	Non Pro Western Pleasure
104	Non-Pro Walk/Trot Western Pleasure
105	Nonpro Masters Western Pleasure
106	Open All Breed All Ages Western Pleasure / Western Pleasure Stake (212)
107	Novice Non Pro Western Horsemanship
108	Non Pro Western Horsemanship
109	Non Pro Walk/Trot Western Horsemanship
110	NonPro Masters Western Horsemanship
111	All Breed 18+ Western Horsemanship
112	Youth Walk/Trot Western Horsemanship (10&Under)
113	Novice Youth Western Horsemanship
114	Youth Western Horsemanship
115	All Breed Youth Western Horsemanship
116	Youth (18 & Under)Bareback Horsemanship
117	NonPro Bareback Horsemanship
130	All Ages Reining
131	Open All Breed All Ages Reining / Reining Stake (213)
132	Youth Reining
133	Novice Non-Pro Reining
134	Non Pro Reining
135	Open All Breed All Ages Ranch Rail Pleasure / All Ages Ranch Pleasure Stake (214)
136	All Ages Ranch Rail Pleasure
137	NonPro Ranch Rail Pleasure
138	Youth Ranch Rail Pleasure



3.0 Fee Schedule & Entries

3.1 Entries (now online)

Entries for all AHAA shows shall be filled out online: http://www.formexperts.com/forms/QPQ6L9O5N3NB Click the link

3.2 Fees, Stabling, RV info (all info within online entry form)

All fees and associated costs can be seen on the online entry form. http://www.formexperts.com/forms/QPQ6L9O5N3NB Click the link

Fees:

ApHC Youth Leadline

AllBreed Youth Leadline

TWO JUDGE SHOW (SEPTEMBER)

ApHC Open	\$20 class/\$90.00 flat fee
ApHC NonPro	\$20 class/\$90.00 flat fee
ApHC Novice NonPro	\$20 class/\$80.00 flat fee
ApHC NonPro Masters	\$20 class/\$80.00 flat fee
ApHC NonPro WalkTrot	\$20 class/\$80.00 flat fee
OR	A4.57.00 St 5
* ALL-INCLUSIVE NONPRO FEE	\$165.00 flat fee
(including NonPro, NonPro 35+, NonPro Masters, NonPr	o W/T and Novice NonPro)
	400 1 /400 00 01 1 0
ApHC Youth	\$20 class/\$90.00 flat fee
ApHC Youth WalkTrot	\$20 class/\$90.00 flat fee
ApHC Novice Youth	\$20 class/\$80.00 flat fee
OR	
*ALL-INCLUSIVE YOUTH FEE	\$155.00 flat fee
(including Youth, Youth WalkTrot and Novice Youth)	
All Breed Youth	\$15 class/\$65.00 flat fee
All Breed Open/All Ages	\$15 class/\$65.00 flat fee
OR OR	
*ALL-INCLUSIVE ALLBREED FEE	\$130 flat fee
(including All Breed Youth and AllBreed All Ages Open)	

\$0

\$0



Points Fees

ApHC points fees – OPEN \$4.00/class
ApHC points fees – NonPro/Youth \$2.00/class

Office Fees:

Youth & NonPro \$10.00/horse rider combinations

(***No office fee on Youth Leadline or Allbreed Youth Leadline***)

(*****Horses entered in Youth & NonPro classes may be shown in Open Classes by ANY exhibitor with no additional office fee*****)

<u>Open</u>

(For horses not entered in any Youth or NonPro classes) \$10.00/horse any exhibitor

Stabling/RV:

Horse Stalls (Including 2 bags of shavings per night) \$50.00 Clean Out Fee \$20.00

(Refundable if stall is cleaned as per DAS requirements)

Tack Stalls \$40.00

(If available, limited by exhibitor numbers)

RV Hookup \$35.00/night

Limited 15 Spots Only

Stake Classes

Regular Stake Classes (no Added Money) **\$10.00/Class - entry fee YOU MUST ALSO ENTER THE CORRESPONDING CLASS.**, there will be **TWO** entry fees one for the corresponding class and one for the additional stake class. Stake classes are run class-within-class.

Should your require assistance with the new online format or if you have any questions, please do let us know at shows@ahaa.ca

3.3 New Entry Requirements

 If you are showing in NOVICE classes you must provide a copy of your verified eligibility to the show management.

Verify your ApHC Novice eligibility here:

http://www.appaloosa.com/web/mbrverify.aspx

A copy of all ApHC current memberships must be supplied to show management.

^{*}subject to change if added money becomes available through sponsorship. Entries for added money stake classes are \$20.00/class



- A copy of all registration papers must be supplied to the show management.
- Section **7.0 CHECKLIST & WAIVER** must be completed and supplied to show management.

4.0 AWARDS RULES & TABULATIONS

4.1 Show Circuit Awards Offered

The following High Point & Reserve High Point Awards and Champion Awards will be present according to the 2017 AHAA Awards Rules/Requirements.

Current AHAA membership is required by all owners, riders/exhibitors and handlers.

High Point & Reserve High Point

Halter Horse, Junior Horse, Senior Horse, NonPro, Novice NonPro, NonPro Walk Trot, NonPro Masters, Youth, Novice Youth, Youth Walk Trot, AllBreed All Ages, Allbreed Youth Champion

Green Horse Ranch Horse Youth Ranch Horse

NonPro Ranch Horse

4.3 Awards Rules & Tabulations 2017 AHAA SHOW CIRCUIT AWARDS

All Show Circuit Awards offered are contingent on sponsorship.

Note: All Show Circuit Awards presentations are contingent on sponsorship of each title and the existence of an eligible competitor.

A minimum of 2 AHAA points must be earned by the leading horse/exhibitor in order to be considered an eligible competitor.

1. POINT TABULATION CHART

a) The following points tabulation chart is used for all tabulations.

	Placing														
# of Entries	1st	2nd	3rd	4th	5th	6th	7th	8th	9th	10th	11th	12th	13th	14th	15th
1	1														
2	7	1													
3	8	4	1												
4	9	5	2	1											
5	10	6	3	2	1										
6	11	7	4	3	2	1									
7	12	8	5	4	3	2	1								
8	13	9	6	5	4	3	2	1							
9	14	10	7	6	5	4	3	2	1						
10	15	11	8	7	6	5	4	3	2	1					
11	16	12	9	8	7	6	5	4	3	2	1				
12	17	13	10	9	8	7	6	5	4	3	2	1			
13	18	14	11	10	9	8	7	6	5	4	3	2	1		
14	19	15	12	11	10	9	8	7	6	5	4	3	2	1	
15	20	16	13	12	11	10	9	8	7	6	5	4	3	2	1
					etc_increa	se in points	as number	of entries i	ncreases as	applicable					
	1	1													
	ı														
	# Horses	I													
	+5	# Horses +2													



2. RECORD KEEPING AND VERIFICATION

- a) Result tabulation will be available for inspection by any AHAA member/Show Exhibitor upon reasonable notification to the Awards Committee and upon mutual agreement of appropriate arrangements.
- b) Records will be kept for at least one full year pending any discrepancies or grievances.
- c) On the closing date, all results will be tabulated and totaled. Any discrepancies will be handled and verified within one (1) week of the closing date.

3. GRIEVANCES

- a) Grievances will only be accepted in writing with a non-refundable \$100 fee submitted to the AHAA President.
- b) Grievances must be filed no later than 15 days after the AHAA show in question.
- c) Any conflict concerning result tabulation and/or declaration of Alberta Champions will be settled by the current AHAA Board of Directors and the decision made will be final.

4. TABULATIONS

- a) All Youth and NonPro categories: Tabulations are based on individual horse/rider combinations.
- b) All Open categories (All Ages, Junior, Senior, Hackamore/snafflebit: Tabulations are based on individual horses, with any rider combinations.

High Points & Reserve High Points are to be presented at each of the AHAA sponsored show circuits. AHAA sponsored shows ran independently by others are not within the scope of the AHAA Show Circuit Awards rules.

JUNIOR HORSE – The following classes will be included:

All Ages Reining
Junior Reining
Hackamore/Snafflebit Reining
All Ages Trail
Junior Trail
All Ages Hunter Hack
Junior Western Pleasure
2yr Old Snaffle Bit Western Pleasure
3yr Old Snafflebit Western Pleasure
Yearling Longeline
Junior Hunter Under Saddle
3yr Old Snafflebit Hunter Under Saddle
2yr Old Snaffle Bit Hunter Under Saddle
All Ages Saddleseat Pleasure



Falling For Spots September 9 and 10, 2017

340	All Ages Reining
342	Senior Reining
380	All Ages Trail
382	Senior Trail
400	All Ages Hunter Hack
422	Senior Western Pleasure
442	Senior Hunter Under Saddle
460	All Ages Saddleseat Pleasure

HALTER HORSE – Three (3) points will be awarded for each Grand Championship a horse earns; two (2) points for each Reserve Championship a horse earns. The following classes will be included:

Clè	isses will be included:
	HIH Stallions
	HIH Geldings
	HIH Mares
	Weanling Colts
	Yearling Stallions
	2yr Old Stallions
	3yr Old Stallions
	Aged Stallions
	Weanling Mares
	Yearling Mares
	2yr Old Mares
	3yr Olds Mares
	Aged Mares
	Broodmares
	Weanling Geldings
	Yearling Geldings
	2yr Old Geldings
	3yr Old Geldings
	Aged Geldings
	Open Most Colorful
	Grand & Reserve Geldings
	Grand & Reserve Mares
	Grand & Reserve Stallions



Falling For Spots September 9 and 10, 2017

510	Nonpro Mares
520	Nonpro Geldings
500	Nonpro Stallions
129	Novice Nonpro Hunter Under Saddle
119	Novice Nonpro Huntseat Equitation
379	Novice Nonpro Reining
319	Novice Nonpro Showmanship
359	Novice Nonpro Trail
329	Novice Nonpro Western Horsemanship
339	Novice Nonpro Western Pleasure

NONPRO – The following classes will be included:

 Tollowing claded will be included.
Nonpro HIH Geldings
Nonpro Stallions
Nonpro Geldings
Nonpro HIH Mares
Nonpro HIH Stallions
NonPro Hunter Hack
Nonpro Hunter Under Saddle
Nonpro Huntseat Equitation
Nonpro Mares
Nonpro Most Colorful
Nonpro Reining
NonPro Saddleseat Pleasure
Nonpro Showmanship
Nonpro Trail
Nonpro Western Horsemanship
Nonpro Western Pleasure
Nonpro Yearling Longeline
NonPro Bareback Horsemanship

NONPRO WALK TROT – The following classes will be included:

NonPro 35&Over Showmanship

Nonpro Mares		
Nonpro Geldings		
Nonpro Stallions		
Nonpro Walk/Trot Hunter Under Saddle		
Nonpro Walk/Trot Huntseat Equitation		
Nonpro Walk/Trot Trail		
Nonpro Walk/Trot Western Horsemanship		
Nonpro Walk/Trot Western Pleasure		



Falling For Spots September 9 and 10, 2017

NONPRO MASTERS – The following classes will be included:

Nonpro Mares	
Nonpro Geldings	
Nonpro Stallions	
NonPro Masters Hunter Under Saddle	
NonPro Masters Huntseat Equitation	
NonPro Masters Showmanship	
NonPro Masters Trail	
NonPro Masters Western Horsemanship	
NonPro Masters Western Pleasure	

YOUTH – The following classes will be included:

Youth Showmanship
Youth Western Horsemanship
Youth Huntseat Equitation
Youth Reining
Youth Trail
Youth Walk/Trot Hunter Under Saddle
Youth Hunter Under Saddle
Youth Saddleseat Pleasure
Youth Western Pleasure
Youth Hunter Hack
Youth Mares
Youth Geldings
Youth Most Colorful
Youth HIH Mares
Youth HIH Geldings
Youth Bareback Horsemanship

NOVICE YOUTH – The following classes will be included:

Youth Mares	
Youth Geldings	
Novice Youth Hunter Under S	addle
Novice youth Huntseat Equita	ation
Novice Youth Showmanship	
Novice Youth Western Horse	manship
Novice Youth Western Pleasu	ure



Falling For Spots September 9 and 10, 2017

400	Youth Mares
500	Youth Geldings
307	Youth Walk/Trot Hunter Under Saddle
311	Youth Walk/Trot Huntseat Equitation
306	Youth Walk/Trot Showmanship
309	Youth Walk/Trot Trail
313	Youth Walk/Trot Western Horsemanship
308	Youth Walk/Trot Western Pleasure

ALLBREED ALL AGES - All ALLBREED All Ages classes are eligible, excluding GAMES. The following classes are included:

Open All Ages/Sexes AllBreed Halter
Open All Breed All Ages/Sexes Hunter In Hand
All Breed Green Horse/Rider W/T Hunter Under Saddle
Open All Ages All Breed Hunter Under Saddle
Open All Ages All Breed Trail
All Breed Yearling Longeline
All Breed Green horse/Rider W/T Western Pleasure
Open All Breed All Ages Western Pleasure
Open All Breed All Ages Reining
Open All Breed All Ages Ranch Rail Pleasure

CHAMPION RANCH HORSE— All Ranch Horse classes for senior or junior aged horses and All Age or Open are eligible. Points are based on total number of entries in the class, regardless of the horse's age. The following classes are included:

All Ages Ranch Rail Pleasure

CHAMPION NONPRO RANCH HORSE—The following class is included:

NonPro Ranch Rail Pleasure

CHAMPION YOUTH RANCH HORSE—The following class is included:

Youth Ranch Rail Pleasure

CHAMPION GREEN HORSE—The following classes are included:

Green Trail
Green Hunter Under Saddle
Green Western Pleasure



5.0 SHOW RULES

Show Rules:

- 1. ApHC rules will apply to all classes according to the 2017 official handbook.
- 2. ENTRY DEADLINE See online entry form. EXHIBITORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR ERRORS ON ALL ENTRY FORMS.
- 3. CATTLE CLASS ENTRY DEADLINE See online entry form Entries may be accepted after the deadline if additional cattle are available. Final determination to be made by show management.
- 4. ONLINE ENTRY DATE ONLINE Entry Deadline September 6, 2017.
- 5.If exhibitors wish to make changes to their entries, they may do so by filling out individual class correction forms, indicating additions, scratches, or change of exhibitor. Scratches/Additions.

 Additions: Classes may be added up to 2 hours before the class (no post entry fee will apply if the horse was registered prior to September 6, 2017.) Announcements will be made at the show for entry cutoffs. Regular entry fees apply to all added classes. "Add Forms" must be filled out at the show office. No additions will be accepted without the completed form. Scratches: After September 6, 2017 to prior to the start of the show scratches will be accepted for a full refund only with a veterinary certificate. Once the show commences, scratches will be also accepted at the show office, however no refund will be issued unless a veterinary certificate is provided at the show to the show office.
- 6. In cases of classes with posted order of performance, any horse missing its turn will be eliminated from that class unless otherwise arranged in advance. A working order may be drawn for all individual work classes including Halter. Use of working orders will be at show managements discretion.
- 7. A \$50 NSF charge will charged on all cheques not honored and failure to clear the debt promptly may result in suspension from the ApHC.
- 8. All horses are subject to drug testing and all owners agree that by making their entry, they will allow their horses to be tested.
- 9. REGISTRATION PAPERS: Original papers or current photocopy (front & back) must be presented with all entries. Master registration form must show owner exactly as listed on the papers. Non pro and Youth exhibitors must produce registration papers showing ownership or proving approved relationship to the owner.
- 10. <u>MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS</u>: Every person competing in an AHAA approved show must possess a current membership card for their points to count for the AHAA year end awards. If the exhibitor wishes to enter the ApHC approved classes they must possess a current individual ApHC membership card, or ApHC membership card with Non Pro/Youth privileges, recorded solely in their name, or must complete a membership application and pay at the show, which will be submitted with the show roster. Show management must inspect this membership card or photocopy of it at any show the exhibitor has entered.
- 11. EXHIBITOR NUMBERS: Each horse will be issued an exhibitor number at the show.
- 12. <u>UNSPORTSMANLIKE CONDUCT</u>: When an exhibitor, owner and/or his representative acting on behalf of the exhibitor is guilty of unsportsmanlike conduct and/or inhumane treatment of a horse while on the show grounds, the Show management, at its sole discretion, may suspend such individual(s) from competition and a report will be forwarded to ApHC. No refund of entry fees will be made.
- 13. Youth or Non Pro classes will automatically be combined if there is not a point class in 1 division. The classes that are combined will be run at the time the Youth/ Non pro classes would be scheduled
- 14. <u>HIGH POINT AWARDS</u>: In order to qualify for a high point award exhibitors must show to all judges. Points will be tabulated throughout the show. See above entry form for information on awards and awards tabulations. (Ties will be decided by the participant with the most 1st place achievements)
- 15. Haul in/grounds fee will be applied to those horses that are not stabled at the event. See above entry form for more info.
- 16. RV PARKING: See online entry form for more information.
- 17. ARENA USE: The indoor arena and wash rack will be available for use on Friday evening.
- 18. (See ApHC Rule Book for more information) In order to be eligible to show in novice non-pro classes, the non-pro must have fewer than 20 points (including points earned in non-pro, novicenon-pro, 35 & over non-pro, masters non-pro, youth and novice youth divisions) in that class in the ApHC and/or any other breed association as of January 1 of the current year and must not have won an ApHC non-pro National or World title or title in any other equine breed association (ie:ApHCC, AQHA, APHA) in that class (beginning 1/1/1996).



In addition, former professionals reclassified as non-pros are ineligible to compete in any novice classes.

To be eligible to show in a novice youth class, the youth, as of January 1 of the current year, shall have earned less than a combined total of 20 points in the ApHC and/or any other breed organization —approved or —sponsored shows in the group of youth and novice youth classes that count toward determining novice eligibility in each of the five novice youth classes, excluding walk-trot, leadline, hunter in hand and halter. The youth must not have won an ApHC youth National or World title or title in any other equine breed association (ie: ApHCC, AQHA, APHA) (beginning 1/1/1998) in that class to remain eligible. Youth may be ineligible for one class (based on points or titles earned) but may still be eligible to compete in other novice youth classes.

 If you are showing in NOVICE classes you must provide a copy of your verified eligibility to the show management.

6.0 PLATINUM CLASSES

Don't forget the Platinum Classes PAY extra money \$\$\$ out at the 2017 YearEnd Awards banquet for qualified AHAA Members.

Thank you to our Platinum Sponsors! As well as ALL supporters of AHAA!

Platinum classes are the sponsor's choice.

Check for a list of Platinum Classes at the show office!

7.0 DIDSBURY INFO

Accommodations:

Didsbury Country Inn 1714 20 Ave, Didsbury, AB TOM 0W0 (403) 335-8088

Didsbury Motel 1414 20 Ave, Didsbury, AB T0M 0W0 (403) 335-3159

- There are also hotels in Olds and Carstairs.
- Limited RV plug ins are available onsite.

Directions: From either north or south on Hwy 2, take exit 326, go west on 582, continue straight through 4 way stop, after approx 1.5 km turn north still on hwy 582 (beside the Zion Church) Go 2 km and then turn right onto rr 20, turn left (rr 20A) just before the train tracks. The driveway to the Ag Grounds will be just up on the right.



8.0 LIST OF AHAA 2017 SHOWS

SPOTTED IN SPRING

May 6 & 7, 2017 Judge: Linda Long 1 day show (1 Judge) 1 day clinic (with Linda Long)

SUMMER SPOT-TACULAR

June 3 & 4, 2017 Judges: Mark McCarthy and Jodie Moore 2 day show

SPOTS OF SUMMER

July 8 & 9, 2017
JUDGES: Bruce Army and Genny Miller
Three-For-Two
2 day show
*in conjunction with the
55TH ANNUAL
DIDSBURY LIGHT HORSE SHOW*

FALLING FOR SPOTS

September 9 & 10, 2017 Judge: Darren Vincent and Doreen Hooker 2 day show

*All shows to be held in Didsbury, Alberta

*Show Photographer booked for all shows: Mairi Keith Photography

*ApHC and All Breed Youth/NP/Open classes

9.0 CHECKLIST & WAIVER

Be sure t	o pro	ovide a copy of the following to show management.
	•	Copy of ALL current ApHC memberships for ALL owners and Exhibitors
	•	Copy of ApHC registrations Front & Back – with any current applicable transfer stickers attached
	•	Copy of ApHC verified Novice Eligibility print offs for any novice competitor
	•	Copy of ApHC verified Green Eligibility print offs for any Green Trail competitor
Agricultura and/or rep persons, a agents or horse spo assume a directors, such injur	al So prese anima repre rts ar Il risk empl y or lo	ne, Appaloosa Horse Association of Alberta, Appaloosa Horse Club and Didsbury ciety, their officials, Directors, membership, employees, agents, volunteers, associates ntatives Shall not be held responsible for any accident, injury, damage and/or loss to or by als and/or property while on the grounds. The owner, rider/handler/driver and any of their issentatives acknowledge that they participate voluntarily in the competition, fully aware that not competitions involve inherently dangerous risk, and by participating the expressly of injury or loss, and they agree to hold harmless the competition and its officials, oyees and agents for any injury or loss suffered during or in connection, whether or not loss resulted directly or indirectly from the negligent acts or omissions of said officials, oyees, or agents. All horses exhibited will be at the owner's risk.
(Signatu	re of	Owner/Agent) / Date
(Signatur	e of	Rider/Handler) / Date
(Signatur	e of	Legal Parent/Legal Guardian) / Date
I have rea entry fees entered a	d the /fees nd sh	YOU ARE ENTERING A STAKE CLASS details of stake class or open most colorful ran within the ApHC Open Most Colorful Class, placing and payouts. I understand that a (one class) corresponding ApHC class must be own in order to be eligible to participate in the stake class. (excluding the Yearling Trail rling Challenge).
(Signatu	re of	Owner/Agent) / Date